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John T. Butler, Esquire 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

November 8, 2010 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of Florida 
Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

fPSC. eLK - coRRESPONDENCE 

rx.clThtENT NO. 

--

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
John Slemkewicz, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Richard Bellak, Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 
Stephen Garl, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 23, 20093:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =263223) 

Attachments: 02489-09.pdf f'~- oq- 0\ lo-:s- c~a -<.=:: \ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/23/2009 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NAKCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
February 2, 2009 
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[3"Administrerl"e 0 Pal't;e5 0 COnSl!nler IFlorida Power & Light Company. 


Kenneth M. Rubin iDOClHvfENT NO._ O~U~~:..Q~.. ~ 

Senior Attorney ,Di:Sn:J.BOTION: ~ 

L......;..d~~~:'\'lIIII:Wb -~~:=~:=.~i
780 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 090043-EI 

Dear Mr. Rubin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for confidential classification of certain 
infonnation contained in the report entitled Review ofCustomer Property Damage Claims ofFlorida's 
Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Florida Power & 
Light Company, which was filed in this office on January 23, 2009, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infonnation, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: CASR info - Dkts. 090041, 090042, 090043 

Monday, January 26,2009 12:35 PM 

Kathryn Cowdery; Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley 

Per this e-mail, I will change the OCR in Dockets 090041,090042, and 000043 to RCP. 

I will also add this message to the correspondence side of the docket file. 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 12:08 PM 
To: Lee Fulcher; Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subjeb: RE: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041,090042,090043 

Since RCP staff is assigned to these dockets, I do wish to change the OCR to RCP 

Thanks you for your assistance, and let me know if there is anything further that I need to do 

Kathryn 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Monday, January 26,2009 11:50 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subjed: CASR Info - Dkts. 090041, 090042,090043 

Hi, Kathryn, 

In Dockets 090041, 090042, and 090043, the OCR listed is ECR, not RCP. If you wish to 
change the OCR staff on these CASRs, you can do so by return email. 

If you wish to change the OCR to RCP, contact Cathi Lindsley or Dorothy Menasco and let me 
know as soon as possible. 

I will hold these CASRs until I hear from you. 

1/26/2009 

DOCUMENT hLMPtR-DArF 
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Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Cler k 

Docket No.090043-EI Date Docketed: 01/23/2009 Title: Request for confidential classification of certain information 
contained in the report entitled Review of Customer Property 
Damage Claims of Florida's Four Major Investor-Owned Electric 

Company : Florida Power & light Company Utilities and in the auditor work papers, by Florida Power & 
light Company. 
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 
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35. 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




